Curriculum vitae



Kimberly A. Ross

Former Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Baker Hughes, acquired by GE in 2017. She currently serves as Non-Executive Board Member of Chubb Insurance Group and PQ Corporation.

Ms Ross brings extensive financial and accounting expertise, and operational leadership experience in relevant industries. She was previously Executive Vice President and CFO of Avon Products, and before that served as Executive Vice President and CFO of food retailer Royal Ahold N.V.



Personal

Date of birth: 1965 Nationality: US citizen

Career

2014 - 2017Chief Financial Officer, Baker Hughes, USA 2011 - 2014Chief Financial Officer, Avon Products, USA 2001 - 2011Royal Ahold N.V. 2007 - 2011Chief Financial Officer, Netherlands 2007 - 2007Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Netherlands 2005 - 2007Senior Vice President, Chief Treasury and Tax Officer, Switzerland Senior Vice President and Group Treasurer, Switzerland 2004 - 20052002 - 2004Vice President and Group Treasurer, Switzerland 2001 - 2002Assistant Treasurer, Netherlands 2001 - 2001Senior Manager, Ernst & Young, USA 1995 - 2001Joseph E. Seagram & Sons Inc. 2000 - 2001Director Corporate Finance, Americas, USA 1999 - 2000Director Treasury Services, Latin America & Asia Pacific, USA Director Treasury Services, Latin America, USA 1997 - 19991995 - 1997Manager Global International Audit, USA 1992 - 1995Anchor Glass Container Corporation Plant Controller, USA 1994 - 19951992 - 1994Corporate Internal Auditor, USA

Education

1992 BA, Accounting, University of South Florida, USA

Mandates

Chubb Insurance Group, Non-Executive Board Member PQ Corporation, Non-Executive Board Member